From: Clarey, Robbie <

Sent: 08 November 2024 12:31

To: West Burton Solar Project

Subject: Secretary of State's Request for comments from interested Parties - 7th November
2024

Good afternoon,

Natural England welcome the amendments to the oOEMP regarding EMF monitoring & have no further
comment to make with regard to the information provided in response to the Secretary of State’s requests of
19 September 2024 and 15 October 2024.

Many thanks,

Robert Clarey (He/Him)

Senior Sustainable Development Officer — NSIPs & High Risk Casework
East Midlands Area Team

Natural England, Apex Court, City Link, Nottingham, NG2 4LA
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